
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 19, 2015 

Juhltt~ttfrtt~ C1llltttltthmirm 
CAPITAL C I RCLE O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

T AL LA IIASSEE, FLORI DA 32399-0850 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk /i 

Kelley F. Corbari, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~~v 
Docket No. 140219-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk 

County by Alturas Utilities, LLC. 

Attached please find a copy correspondence received from Alturas Utilities, 

LLC, in response to Staffs Fifth Data Requests. Please fi le the attached documents in 

the documents tab of above-referenced docket files. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Should you have any questions, 

please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
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DOCUMENT NO. 06653-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

October 18, 2015 

Hello Ms. Corbari, 

L SZABO <l.szabo@rogers.com> 

Sunday, October 18, 2015 11:49 PM 

Kelley Corbari 
l.szabo@rogers.com 

Docket No.140219 - WU part one 

Alturas 5-th STUFF Request..docx; AlturasDetaiiJune15[1).pdf 

We are sending our documentation for Alturas Utilities LLC, Docket No.140219 -WU STAFF'S FIFTH 

DATA request. 

Having many large files they are being forwarded in separate attachments. 

Yours t ruly, 

Leslie Szabo 

1 



October 19, 2015 

To the Office of Commission Clerk 

Re; Alturas Utilities LLC Docket No 140219- WU -STAFF's DATA REQUEST, 

we are sending as attachments the documentations requested. 

The consecutive monthly Detail Reports demonstrate there are no room for 

errors regarding the meter reading issues as suggested by some customers 

complains. 

The position of the current meter standing always show the previous month 

meter reading regardless if it was read in a 28 days or 32 days cycle. 

The Detail Reports also shows our lenience's toward our customers by not 

enforcing the options available to us to cut service within the allowed boundaries 

as it also shows at the enclosed Receipt History. 

As Alturas Utilities do not have any excess revenue from the disconnection or 

reconnections fee's due to the facts they are given to the person performing the 

job as a bonus or added revenues to their income. 

We try to keep a fair balance. 

Only in extreme cases when we are not given a choice we cut offs services and 

indirectly we are selling less gallon usages. That is not our aims. 

In reply to Attachment A 

a. Attached 

It shows the gallon usages and charges and payment received late fee if any and 

the actual outstanding balance 

b. We do not have a copy of the customer monthly bills, but they are exactly 

the same- as their bill was created based on them. 
c. c. and d. 

No cut off notices were sent to any of the customers listed. 

Hope to be at your service. 

Leslie Szabo 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 

Residential 

Route CustomeriAct 

3 MlKEMULL 

2595 

~~,,~ 

5 Brian Dickerson 

2590 

SONNY .... 
>i\EGISTER~: · 

~·2565· . ,., .. 
y\< "'-"> 

9 llerGamer 

8008 

'1 0 JASON'iUBlJ.TZ 
" """"";":"",' 

··~($~·· .. 

Previous 

689800 

770440 

65920 

11 Phyllis Talbert 89660 

325 

MStY~Smltll 

i\•': ,',',,+, 

1 5 Rodney Prevatte 

2845 

17 Maria Lopez 908140 

3148 

19 $~ON .:· 
¢:ONTRE~,.···· 

i') ~3~·,···. 
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Current 

689800 

67090 

96680 

949670 

916140 

Detail Report 

Usage E Amount other Other Sewer Lei Tx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

0 $0;~ 

$11.28 

0 $0.00 

$11.28 

760 $O,O()c•. 

3930 $0.00 

$31.28 

4650 

$34.95 

1170 $0.00 

$17.24 

'2940 $0.00 

$26.24 

7020 $0.00 

$47.01 

7640 $0.00 

$50.17 

11520 
$69:~)'' 

8000 $0.00 

$52.00 

$0.00 

'•:$0.1)9 $1.13 $12.41 $0:00 

}<, $0.00 '$1).00 $123.09 $135;50 

$0.00 $1.13 

$0.00 

. $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
'$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~$().00 
$0;QQ 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

~&:do 
.':·.:·<· 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$:1.52 
$0.00 

$3.13 
$0.00 

$3.50 
$0.QO 

$1.72 
$0.00 $0.00 

$2.62 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$4.70 
$0.00 

$6:58 
$0.00 

$5.02 
$0.00 

$6.99 

$0:00 $CMlO 

$5.20 

$0.00 $0.00 

$2.98 
$0:00 $(!.00 

$17.91 $5.50 

$17.91 $35.82 

$16.67 $0.{)0 

$0.00 

$34.41 $0.00 

$0.00 $34.41 

$a8.45 $0.00 

$11)7.~ $146.13 

$18.96 $0.00 

$0.00 $18.96 

$28.86 $0.00 

($149.10) ($120;24) 

$51.71 $0.00 

$0.00 $51.71 

$0.00 

$0.00 $72.42. 

$55.19 $0.00 

$0.00 $55.19 

$82.41 $5.50 

$0.00 

$62.70 $5.50 

$2.86 $65.56 

$.3.8.29 $5.50 

$74.00 $112,29: 

Thursday, July 02, 2015 



Route customer/ACt P,.vlou. Current Ulage Amo"'nt Other 

21'. 'Yol&ridtiau~' •· ·. :.~423~0 

2~-w.{' ····· 
22 Leah Sisco 

3402CA 

4~ 
~G~">. 

27 DONNIE 
GARDNER 
321!2 

s~ Jell$i~Jezn"~ 

21!81. 

35 Annie Richardson 

152 

~6 MILF'~fU> . . .. 
RICI-!AR,.PSCi:lN 
7,830<i 

38 Angela WO!kman 

33033 

39. owJe.& Bobbie"•· 
.. · ~~h .. > 

40 Dorothy Taylc;,r 

7990 

4.1 LOf!mA 
SOWELL. 
8000\ 

42 SILVIA.RAMIREZ 

8010 

43 A~~!)VJEIIJ: 
Bj,' 

.. B01:2;;ii.P 

44 Alan & Cheryl 
.Howell 
39039 

46 'l;'Gl1JleyJ¥tEl:~~ 

·,4~04l,, 
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299760 

205490 

375220 

110140 

322610. 

457470 

87470 

173570 

.:382490 

222390 

615310 

429080 

384050.. 

. ~'$0;00 

303180 3420 $0.00 

$28.69 

1~030 . ·so.uo 

211620 6130 $0.00 

$42.48 

$O.OQ. 

116960 6820 $0.00 
$45.99 

$Q.OQ .·· 
$30.52 

464060 6590 $0.00 

$44.82 

$15:97 

180050 6480 $0.00 

$44.26 

$0.00 

$50.27 

225810 3420 $0.00 

$28.69 

$Q.oo• 
$8,2:!95: •... 

435840 6760 $0.00 

$45.69 

Other Sewer Lei Tx Cty Tx StTx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

se:oo< su:a Jit91 $6;50 .. 
$0.00 $<):()0 • ~O.QO $37.~ · 2; '$Ss~5t' 

$0.00 

;$0.00 

$0.00 

$0~00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

so.oo 

$0.00 

$0.00 

to.oo 

$0.00 $2.87 

$0.00 $0.00 

$o:oQ:· $7:25 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1).00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

:$0':00 

$0.00 

$Q,pcr •'·· so.oo) 

$4.25 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

,·•$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

''$0.00 

$U6 
$0.00 

$4.60 
$0.00 

$3.05 

$Q.Qq 

$4.48 
$0.00 

~1.60 

$0.0.Q. 

$4.43 
$0.00 

~5.03 
$0;00 

$2.87 
$0.00 

$8.30 
$0.00. 

$4.57 

$0.00 

$37.06 $5.50 

$25.16 $62.22 

>$0,54 · .. 

$46,73 $0.00 

($58.42) ($11.69) 

$5G:t5 $Q.OO 

$().00. $50.15 

$56.09 $5.50 

$0.00 $56.09 

$0.0.0.· 

$54.80 $5.50 

($0.79) $54.01 

$17.57 

$54.19 $5.50 

$33.05 $87.24 

$60:80 $5.5Q 

$47.07 $107.87. 

$37.06 $5.50 

$0.00 $37.06 

$91.25 $0iOQ 
$0.00 $91.25 

$50.26 $0.00 

($114.32) ($64.06) 

$26.65 $0.00 

$0.00 s2a:.8S 

Thursday, July 02,2016 



Route Customer/Act Previous CLII'I'ent Usage Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Lata Fee New Balance 

.. 47 JUPITH~~INS ··384~.· .... ,··~~'1QO 3840 $9·!10 $0.00 $s.oa·· $33.~1 l().qo 

&:110 
$30.~:· """f"" $0;00 $O:Oit $O.QO $O •• QO $33.91 

48 Hope Franklin 584720 591050 6330 $0.00 $0.00 $4.35 $47.85 $0.00 

43043 
$43.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $47.85 

~0 1$1lVIii Grjme• 333&90 ;~j~tj) 8020 $0:00 $0.00 $5.21 $P7.3J '$1l00 

6215 
$52JQ•. $0.00 $0.00 $0;00 $0,00 $57.31 

56 Clint Updike 260710 269230 8520 $0.00 $0.00 $5.47 $60.12 $0.00 

5601PH 
$54.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.12 

5tJ Katlli C~mner 2B07ao <~281atJo 650 $9.!)0 $(tOO $1:46 $16:()5 $().'® 

56o5, 
$1~4.~g:·· $0.0() $0.00 $0.00 $0;00 $16.05. 

58 GENEVA HILL 440550 443410 2880 $0.00 $0.00 $2.58 $28.42 $0.00 

53053 
$25.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.42 

60 Clent<Howanf 5.76540 saoooo• 34.60 •Sttoo $0.0() $2.89 $31.78 $0;00 

2851 
$28;89 $0 .. .00 $0,00 $0.00 $(hOO $31.78 

61 Edwin Mercer 921940 921940 0 $0.00 $0.00 $1.13 $12.41 $0.00 

0028 
$11.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.41 

63 }OQ~If! KING, S~ .. 101570 102~0 790 ···to:oo $0.00 $1.53 $16.83 $0.00 

~8 

$15.30 $0.00 $0:00 $0.00 ($0.05) $16.78 

66 Urmalee 7290 9400 2110 $0.00 $0.00 $2.20 $24.22 $0.00 

3592 
$22.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.22 

67 ~ll\tYl<lng ~350 1!567.£1 1320 $0.® $0.00 steo $19.80 $0.00 

~062. 

s1a.oo $0.00 $0.00 $0.()0 $0.00 $19.80 

68 J.T. King 1396970 1414810 17840 $0.00 $0.00 $10.21 $112.30 $0.00 

63063 
$102.09 $1100 $0.00 $0.00 ($15.50) $96.80 

.71 • t,:dWMI Tichenor. 8159~1? ·.e1~ ~ $1').00 $!10Q $1.1'3 $12.4.1 so~oo 

:>, 
$11;28 '$0~00 $0.o6 so.oo l$'1,472.65) (.$1,46t'J.Z4) 

2A100 

72 Ellzabeth&Donald 196199 196330 131 $0.00 $0.00 $1.20 $13.15 $0.00 

Langford $11.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13.15 

3678 

.73 E!lwerd lil;lodriX 41'0530 ····4t539o>· 4860 .. ~.00 ·$0.QO $3.6Q $;J9J5'2; '$0.00 

S7o6T 
.$36.0~ $0.00 $0.~. $0.00 $0.00 $39.62 
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Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

74 .1$1}' ai$lrilfr. 2124'10' 2160!?0: ~~ .. $0.00 ·~~.00 $2.98 $32.79 :~o:oo 

9~~ $29 .. $:t ~.00 $0;00 $0.00 $0.0{) $32.79 

~· 
75 Douglas & Annette 363240 365190 1950 $0.00 $0.00 $2.12 $28.83 $5.50 

Haetlngs $21.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.96 $54.79 

~066 

44~ · Kayla ;raytor .·~.26120 1~9Qa 7$7Q. $0.00 .so.oo $5.13' $56.47 $0,00 

(~ij $51.34 so.oo $o.oo $0.00 $0.QO $56.47 

sno;;KT· 

Totals for: Residential 223593 $0.00 $0.00 $165.72 $1,894.21 $71.60 

II Cutomers BlUed 46 Tot Base Charges 5f8.88 $1,656.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1 ,315.89) $578.32 

General Svc 2"-non-tax 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev. Bat Late fee New Balance 

28 f:ISE SERV{eE. 1422130: .1422140 10 .$0:{)0 $0.00 $0.00 $90:28 $0.00 

DtXnSION. . . $90.28 $0.00 $0.01) $0.00 $90,48 $180.76 

253.2 

Totals for: General Svc 2"-non-tax 10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.28 $0.00 

# Cutomers Billed 1 Tot Base Charges 90.23 $90.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.48 $180.76 

General Svc 3/4-taxable 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current UsageE Amount Other Other Sewer Lc:ITx CtyTx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

6 '~ras Women's 20674~ 208177 1429E $0.00 $0;00 $2.42 $26.61 $0.00 

:Ctup $24.19 $0.00 $Q.(l0 .$0i00 $0.00 $26.61 

<too1 
14 Rodney Prevatte 9270 12640 3370 $0.00 $0.00 $3.41 $37.48 $0.00. 

28458 
$34.07 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.48 

,?4 ~38Co!lti'OI 278017 .279106 1Q89E $0.00 $0.00 $2.~Q $44.71 $0.00 

Tech $22A6 $0.00 $0.00. $.0.00 $0.00 $24.71 

~321 

55 CLINT UPDIKE 3735330 3n6750 41420 $0.00 $0.00 $22.78 $250.53 $0.00 

009 
$227.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.53 

69 .. J;ee's Country' Store 2osjl:1o· ~11840 3030 $0.00 $0;00 $3.23 $35.57 $0.00 

6<\()~,1.· 
$32:~4 $0.00 $0~00 $0!00 .($5.04) $30.53 

Totals for: General Svc: 314-taxable 50338 $0.00 $0.00 $34.09 $374.90 $0.00 

t# Cutomers Billed 5 Tot Baae Chargea 84.60 $34D.81 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.04) $369.88 

Page 4 of6 
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Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Lata Fee New Balance 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

62 AIILi~fiUit' ~t380 301380 0 \$0.00 $0:00 $~.1~ $1~.41 $0.00 

c~ $11.28 $0.0() $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.41 

00~ 

Totals for: Alturas Fruit Co. Account 0 $0.00 $0.00 $1.13 $12.41 $0.00 

# Cutomers Billed 1 Tot Base Chargee 11.28 $11.28 $.0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.41 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer LclTx Cty Tx StTx Period Total .Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

64 U.S. PO$\:Offlce 41()10 41450 440 $0.00 $0.00 $0'.00 $30.43· $0.00 

0010 
$30.43 $Q,Q() $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.43 

Totals for: General Svc 1 ''-non-taxable 44() $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.43 $0.00 

I# Cutomers Billed 1 Tot Base Charges 28.19 $30.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.43 

General Svc 1"-taxable 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev. Bal late Fee New Balance 

65 ·· Varl:ztin ;12601() 1Z$l9o 80 $.0.00 so:oo $2.86 $31.46 $D.OO 

· ¢omm!,loicatioil& $28.60 $0.00 $0,00 ·$0.00 $0.00 $31.46 

2612 

Totals for: General Svc t"-taxable BO $0.00 $0.00 $2.86 $31.46 $0.00 

f# Cutom81"11 Billed 1 Tot Bau Charg11a 28.19 $28.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.46 
···---

General Svc 3/4 .. non-tax 

Route Customer/AGt Previous Current Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

12 Altu~ 157212{) 1517350 '5230 $0.00 $0.00 so,po $43.54 $0.00 

UMC/Treasurer $43.54 $0.00 $tt00 $0.00 $0.00 $43.54 

.2~45 
13 Alturas 200500 202820 2320 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.73 $0.00 

U MC/Treasurer $28.73 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $28.73 

2765 

Totals for: General Svc 3/4"non-tax 7660 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72..27 $0.00 

# Cutomera Billed 2 Tot Base Charges 33.84 $72.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $72.27 

Vacant House 

Page 5of6 
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Route CustomerfAct Previous Current 

Route CustomerfAct 

VacantHQ~~ 

31sS} 

25 Vacant House 

4110 

· ~0 '.lal!lant House 

' 7&20: 

Previous 

263050 

Current 

1®40 

263050 

Totals for: Vacant House 

# Cutomers Billed 3 

G~nd
1Totals ... 

,:O,tliAii~~~ 
t'~f C1J$ton\~~ ~llled 

Page 6 of6 

Tot Base Charges 0.00 

Usage Amount Other 

Usage E Amount 

0 
$0.® 

0 
$0.00 

0 
$0.00 

0 
$0.00 

2112011 
$2,230.~ 

57 

Other 

···$0:00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1);00 

0 

Other Sewer 

Other 

$(r.oo 

$0.00 

$0.00 

0 

Sewer 

$Q;OO 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00; 

0 

Lc:l Tx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bai Late Fee New Balance 

Lei Tx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bat Late Fee 

$():iCJO $0.00 sa:oo 
$Q.09 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0,® $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$203.80 

$0.00 $0.0.0 . 

~0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0:00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$2!508.96 
($1,230.45) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$71.50 

New Balance 

.$0.00 

$0.00 

$0;00 

$0.00 

$1,275.51 

Thursday, July 02, 2015 



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

L SZABO <l.szabo@rogers.com> 

Sunday, October 18, 2015 11:52 PM 

Kelley Corbari 

l.szabo@rogers.com 

Docket No.l40219 - WU part two 

AlturasDetail715[1].pdf; AlturasDetaiiSept15[1].pdf 

We are sending our documentation for Alturas Utilities LLC, Docket No.140219 -WU STAFF'S FIFTH 

DATA request. 

1 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 
Detail Report 

Route Customer/Act Previous Currant Usage E Amount Other Other Sewer Lc:ITx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prav. Bat Late Faa New Balanc:e 

'-"""""~"""0"" wo•r~ ;,C""-· " /"""""" •" "'"$0:00'" '$12:41 "" 

$H.28 $0.00 $0 .• 0Q: " $:135.50 $147.91 

3 MIKE MULL 689800 689800 0 $0.00 $0.00 $1.13 $17.91 $5.50 

2595 
$11.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17.91 

4 ~Bfiinb~ "f25'820 1266a0 ~~q "$();()() $0;00 $1.54. $16.94 $0.00 

··~ 
"'';,',,;/ $15:<&0 $0.00 $0".00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.94 

•',,;;\'·:· 

5 Brian Dickerson 774370 777640 3270 $0.00 $0.00 $2.79 $30.71 $0.00 

2690 
$27.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($5.50) $25.21 

8 SONNY 66.84$0"" 5450 $0:0:0 $0!00 $3.1:10 $42.92 $0;00 
REGISTER" $39.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1~.13. $189.05 
~!I 

--~~~g-""""'11~~-----·-·~a70w-~·~-sa35(}·-~·r2W·------- ···· -$o:oo·---~--- --$o:oo-----~·-~ ,,_$1:7-r------ . "119.46' - ... ·- ·--·~- ""'$0:1)0···· ··----~ ---- ---------------~~--

8008 
$17.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19.46 

10 ,tASON .BUBLrrz 267190 ·" 270580 3390 $0.00 $0.00 $2,~ $31.39 $0.00 

~25 
$28.54 $0:QO $0.00 $0.00 ($120.24) ($8e:as) 

11 Phyllis Talbert 96680 100490 3810 $0.00 $0.00 $3.07 $33.74 $0.00 

325 
$30.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.74 

fAiliiYSmlth 52$90 6821 $0.(10 . $0;J:)O $4.60 $50;60 $0.00 

·-·~;~ 
'd<:- $46,00 so.qo··· $0.00 $0:00 $0;(10 $50;60 

15 Rodney Prevatte 949670 952280 2610 $0.00 $0.00 $2.46 $27.02 $0.00 

2845 
$24.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27.02 

1~ DICk Murphy 121~27~ 15950 $!>J~O $0.00 $9.25 $tOt,22 $5.50 
<" so.oo· $9,®;.· $96:52 

~5o $9.2.47 $0.00 ($10.70) 

'· 
17 Maria Lopez 916140 925970 9830 $0.00 $0.00 $6.13 $72.94 $5.50 

$61.31 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.88 $74.82 

86610Q'. ~!), 2950 $0.00 $0.00 $2.63 $34.43 $5.50 
.~1~:;~ ,<~ ',~;',::,~' \".''>'', ~;:W_ ~$0;(1() so.oo. $0.00 $112.29 

, ~L,~: 
Page 1 of6 Monday, August03, 2015 



Route Customer/Act 

21:; Ydl8:ocla~~~ 

·::.gs~'::'· 
22 leah Sisco 

3402CA 

Previous 

.t.4ano 
",' ·~,~. 

303180 

Current 

142~ao 

307570 

Usage 

0 

4390 

Amount Other 

$0i0b 

$0.00 

$33.63 

Other Sewer Lei Tx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

. ·•.$0:00 
;,~.Oh 

$.1.13 $1:7.91 ~.~ 

$0.00 $0:£)0 $52;91 $7o.a':i. 

$0.00 $3.36 $42.49 $5.50 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36.07 $78.56 

*J&!&'f8i.!IJ\ifiJII\liii+liiijlfJjtiil! ·WM:&&fliiM":"= h~·':ii¥'"'-Mie ·t·:iii\"':r·''''···$i!f,\M ··'"' · ' ~ii~<'.ftt'IIJ··· ·R ··. oz --~~~J82·&•• ··· .. ~.5§·: .,., •. ··!&;t .. $5fi!'lft:·' """"""_; •. ·····¥.···---

27 DONNIE 211620 218750 7130 $0.00 
GARDNER 
32e2 

$47.57 

3.1 Jll!l(lt_l;a .l.ill~ae.b 3Bf~ ~20·.· 6960 
'"·}!::' 

~.00 

2QIU 

35 Annie Rlcl'lardson 116960 123140 6180 $0.00 

152 
$42.74 

$6: Mll-foi=tU 3~l90 3~-~0SQ 4690.. 
rQ~Q~ ~5.15' 

.$0.01) 

38 Angela Workman 464060 472150 8090 $0.00 

_$0.00 .. 

7~0 

40 Dorothy Taylor 180050 190260 10210 $0.00 

7990 
$63.25 

t.,~Etl'A $844(1 
SOVVEl\: 
8CIIIQ.·. 

8290. 
,$5,.48 

$0~()Q 

42 SILVIA RAMIREZ 225810 228770 2960 $0.00 

8010 
$26.35 

-ta ··~-P~I. ~9390 ·s~ro 

-•~11~P 

6980 ~.ocr 

~.81_ 

44 Alan&Che~ 435840 443690 7650 $0.00 
HoweR 
39039 

$51.24 

4f3· LOwS·IRElQN ~- -~·· ',\J. 
;: :"'' 
41Q41 

2230 $0:00 

~~.63 

Page 2 of6 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

$0:oo. 
$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$o.oo $Q.OO 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0,1)0 

~;00, $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0 .. 00 

$0JlQ. $0;00 

$0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0:00 

$tioo $0.00 

$4.76 

$0.00 

$4.27 

$0.00 

$3.52 

$0.00 

$5.25 

$0.00 

$6.33 

$0.00 

$5 . .35 •. · 
$0.00 

$2.64 
$0.00 

S4,~e 
$0 .. 00 

$5.12 

$0.00 

$2.26 

$Q.00 

$52.33 

$56.88 

$47.01 

$38.67 

$63.21 

-~---"·-··----"<-·-- -~ 

$1'7.33 

$75.08 

$64.33 

$34.49 

$5,'1~9 

$56.36 

$2;4;89 

/$84.59 $1-43.05 

$0.00 

($61.69) ($9.36) 

·,$5:00 

$0.® $$(1.8~ 

$0.00 

$0.00 $47.01 

$0;00 

$9,00 $38.67 

$5.50 

($0.99) $62.22 

$0.00 
$0;00 $17;3_3 

$5.50 

$17.24 $92.32 

$5.50 

$55'. eo $120.13 

$5.50 

($5.50) $28.99 

$Q~OO 

$!),()() $51.49 

$0.00 

($64.06) ($7.70) 

$Ql00 

$0.00 $~;89 

Monday, Auguat03, 2015 



Route Customer/Act 

· JIJ,Ql:rH ~IOOttl$ ... 
·;,"" of;::<· ·" 

···.81. ... ·.• .. ·~.0 ;.• . \ 
t "'->;:l':'. 

48 1-\ope Franklin 

43043 

5601PH 

.57 Klllliyi~ll<ll:~ 

:~,,;! 
"';:~;-

58 GENEVA HILL 

53053 

60 · Ctent l:fo~ "· 

i·~· ·~~~i:;·· 
61 l::dwin Mercer 

0028 

Previous Current 

591050 586720 

443410 446630 

5.84530 

921940 921940 

6.3'. . EB'*I<INQ, SR. ' · . 'I102at0' 103500 
-< ',,- ,, :~- --__ -- '<<'- /~-_--: 

~ ¥,\'-

66 lJrma Lee 

3592 

~Klj1g:' 
\t--\~ ~-\:-:+ 

. ls~<,,.'c· 
68 J.T. King 

63063 

71 :i: Edward 'flchenor' 
---\·-- _, - ,._, ____ < 

'2~~00 • ; 

72 Ellzabeth&Oonald 
Langford 
3678 

ediNamwen~:~f!X · 
-' ,_ ''>2 \h: 

,f~;~~os~··. ' 

Page 3 ofs 

9400 11290 

1414810 1429560 

196330 197860 

Usage Amount 

5670 
$40.14 

$11.89 

980.< 
$16.2t' 

3220 

$27.67 

0 
$11..28 

·~1'7.08:, 

1890 

$20.90 

$~.5o 

14750 

$86.36 

s:q.;~a··· 

1530 

$19.07 

.42,1() 

Other Other 

~;OC) . 
"$0.oo 

·$6.~~ 
$0.00 

$0.00 

. $~).00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Sewer 

$0.00 

$0.00 

%.$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Lei Tx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

$3'.56. ' $~. 12 $1);00 ; 

$0:00 $Q,, \ $0.00. ~~9;12 

$4.01 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 

.. $0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1.63 

$0.rp 
$2.n 

$0.00 

$3.43 i· 

$0.(1l 

$1.13 

$0.00 

$2.09 

$0.00 $0.00 

$2:65 

sttob so.i:f· 
$8.64 

$0.00 $0.00 

$44.15 $0.00 
$0.00 $44.15 

$5.50 

$0.00 $18.69 

$0.QO 

$16.05 

$30.44 $0.00 

($0.02) $30.42 

$37.77 $(tOO 

$65.65 

$17.91 $5.50 

$0.00 $17.91 

$0.00 
$0.0Q $18.79 

$22.99 $0.00 

($6.50) $16.49 

$29.15 $0.00 
$0:00 $~9.15 

$95.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $95.00 

$0~00 $1,13 $12.41 
($c1,465;(l4) 

$0.00 

$0.Q() $0;«l ($1;452.63) . 

$0.00 $0.00 $1.91 $20.98 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 so;oo $0.00 $20.98 

------- ,/;,/, 

~:.o.oo $0.00 $9.00 
$3.27 

$0.10 

Monday, August 03, 2015 



Route Customer/Act Pnwlous Current 

75 Douglee & Annette 385190 368310 
11astings 
66068 

Totals for: Rlilllldentlal 

# Cutomers Billed 46 Tot Saeet Chargts 518.86 

General Svc 2"-non-tax 
Route Customer/Act PRtvloU1S Current 

2~> "!~~~~GE 1·~~4~ .. · .... 14~22f}; 
. 2532. 

Totals for: General Svc Z"·non-tax 

# cutomers Billed 1 Tot Base ChargQ8 90.23 

General Svc 3/4-taxable 
---- ~-iiO.rte-cliiOm&riA~-----ii;:;.To~;--·cu-;:r;;t 

Alltl,.Wom.~$ e1ab · · .. ,.: 
1!')01 

14 Rodney Prevatte 

28468 

24 Ailces~Control 

· .. -..... -.~~;·~~¥~?··. 
55 CLINT UPDIKE 

009 

12640 23650 

26030:3 

3776750 3841110 

6~ ·'Lee's;qg'untryStQre · 211$40 214060 

·-.. ~~· . ;.~:;x~ 
Totals for: General Svc 3/4-taxable 

# Cutomers Billed 5 Tot Saee Charu- 84.60 

Page 4 ofe 

Usage Amount Other Other Seltfer 

.~00 $0.00 
$1.}.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$27.1S ,0.00 

206929 $0.00 $0.00 
$1,667.08 $0.00 

Usage E Amount Other other S8Vfer 

~······· $0.'00 $6:00 
$90.64 ,0,00 

80 $0.00 $0.00 
$90.84 ;o.oo 

Usage E Am~t Other other SeVfer 

l~71E $0.00 $0;00 
~4.9~ lo;OO 

11210 $0.00 $0.00 
$73.98 ,0.00 

*O.oo 
64360 $0.00 $0.00 

,0.00 

,O.Op 

80548 $0.00 $0.00 
$494.59 $0.00 

LctTx Cty Tx StTx Period Total Prev. Bal Late fee NewBalama 

$3:4~·· ~.~V12 ... $0:~<· 
$0.00 $0;00 ($&.59) 

$2.72 $29.88 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.88 

$35.64 $0.00 

$166.75 $1,808.33 $82.50 
$0.00 $0.00 ($1,061.79) $744.54 ·-----

LctTx CtyTx StTx Period T()tal Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balan~ 

$0.00 $90.64 $0~00 
$0.00 $,0:.00 .$0.00 $90.M• 

$0.00 $90.64 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $90.64 -

lciTx CtyTx StTx Period Tt)tal Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balan~ 

$2.49 ~7.41 $Q.OO 
,Q.Q() $0.00 $0.00 $27.4f 

$7.40 $81.38 $0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81.38 

$~.31 $0._(10 

$36,82 $62.1~:, 

$34.45 $3£&4.46 $5.50 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $384.46 

$2.82 .. $30.99 $0;00 
$0.00 ~ttQ(}: .$.0.00 $®.~91J 

:'>,:<':{'\ 

$49.46 $649.65 $5.50 
$0.00 $0.00 $38.82 $588.37 

Monday, August03, 2016 



Route Cu&tomertAet Previous Current 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account 

Route Customer/Act Pntvlous Current 
.oilt!ltQ~Fi:ult •· ·~~'1·~· 
c~an{ 
.00$ • •· .• • ':· ~ .• ~ ..... : ..... •· ... 

Totals for: Alturas Fruit Co. Accouht 

#Ciltnm4Jt-BIIIe4c t - · T.¢._.~ 4+.!.i!i 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 
Route Customer/Act Previous 

U~{S. PC)!It:~Jff!ce; . 

001Q:; y ••• 

Current 

,~42140 

Totals for: General Svc 1"-non-tax,ble 

# cuto!MI"8 Billed 1 rot ease Chargta 28.19 

General Svc 1"-taxable 
Route Customer/Act Previous 

Totals for: General Svc 1"-taxable 

Current 

12~250. 
";" 0,~" 

# cutomers Billed 1 rot Base Charvta 28.19 

General Svc 3/4"non-tax 

Route Customer/Act Previous Current 

12 Allu~ :14i~1SO 
···~~~~;~ 

13 Alturas 202820 203540 
UMCJTreasurer 
2765 

Totals for: General Svc 3/4"non-talc; 

# Cutomers Billed 2 rot Sate Chargta 33.84 

Vacant House 

Page 5 of6 

Ueage Amo1.1nt Other 

Amount Other 

$0;()0. 

Other Sewer 

Other Sewer 

Lei Tx cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev, Bal Lata Fee New Balanc• 

Let Tx Cty TK St Tx Period Total Prev, Bal L.atQ Fee New Balan~ 

~$1.f.3 J $1?>~1 $5;50 
:~.oo ~:Qo ·~1o:op •.• ,> ; :s1.t:e1' 

I) $0.00 $0.00 $1.13 $17.91 $6.60 
·$11-jli ~- ·· -~,g~ • SO.OD ··""·~- . -~" ===$'~~- -

Usage E Amol.lnt 

690 
$31,70 

691) 

$31.'70 

Usage E Amol.lnt 

160: 
\ ... $29,gg 

Other 

'Q:OO 

$0.00 

Other 

$0.00 

Other Sewer 

.$0.00 

$0.00 

~.00 

Other Sewer 

so,-qo 

lciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev, Bal Late Fee New BalanCE~ 

$Q.OO $37:20 $5.5oy 
.$();liD $0.00 $37.20 

$0.00 $37.20 $5.50 

$0.00 $0.00 so.oo $37.20 -

Let TK Cty Tit St Tx Period Total Prev, Bal t.at~ Fee New Balane~t 

$2~9(} sa7.40 . ss.so •.. 
· se.e9 ~.ee sa1.46~ $Ss.r~ 

0:'', 

161) $0.00 $0.00 $2.90 $37.40 $5.60 
$29.00 -0.00 $0.00 $0.00 _ ___:____;:.,:_ _____ ... __ .... ~----····- $31.46 $68.8fl 

·-------~----

Usage E Am~nt Other other Sewer LciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev, Bal La~ Fee New Balance 

218() $0.0p;c. $0.01) $0.00 $31.07 ,,0:00· 
'''', 

'OJXl ,o.oo•"•·· ;:::$0.0() $0.00 $$1;01;. ~1;07 

720 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26.08 $5.50 
$20.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.00 $27.08 

3501) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57.16 $5.50 
$61.66 to.oo $0.00 $0.00 $1.00 $68.1S 

~onday,August03,2015 



Route Customer/Act P"'vlous Current Usage Amo~nt Other Other Sewer LciTx Cty Tx St Tx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Feo New Balance 

Route Customer/Act Pn!tvlous Currant Usage E Am04nt Other Other Sewer LciTx CtyTx StTx Period Total Prev. Bal Late Fee New Balance 

~ij. 
v .,. 

$0.00 $0.00 .. ·lQ;oo 
""""" 

~!K® $0.00 $0,01) 

25 Vacant House <63050 263050 () $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

4110 
so.oo $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Totals for: Vacant House $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

# Cutomers Bitted 3 Tot llBSe Chargft 0.00 ~-_.:_$0_,.D::0~------.::$0.00 ______ s~o~.o~o- ---~s~o~.o~o _________ ~$~o.~oo~----- $0.00 

$0;00 so.(lo • ··;~: ~:i1-o.24 $2,596;.'!8 

$0.1)0 .· .$o.W . .so.ocr .. ·J$1$2•51) 

0 0 

Page 6 of6 Monday, August 03, 2015 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 

Residential 

Usage Water 

Angela Workman 10/6/2015 5930 $41.46 

7970 Alturas Rd 

Anthony Powell 10/6/2015 $52.71 

8012 Alturas Road S 

Brian Dickerson 10/6/2015 6910 $46.45 

2590 Oak Dr. 

cHf:l~s,,.:.~ 
\IV~\:; ER t:' ia 
~:~ .~· 

Clent Howard 10/6/2015 5880 

2851 Poinsettia Av 

Clint Updike 1016/2015 4390· .. 
~·5601 P~hkjng House 

$33~ 
.;·:.(·<;;, 

...... 
David & Bobbie 10/6/2015 7770 $50.83 
Marsh 7980 Alturas Road 

Page 1 of7 

Billing Detail 

10/1/2015 to 10/8/2015 

Other Other 
Amount Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$o:oo 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Sewer 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Local 
Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

.. · ''$o.OQ(';~~:.!\· $0.0Q':, .. 

$0.00 

$0.00 

County 
Tax 

$4.15 

$5.27 

$4.65 

$4.12 

$5.08 

State 
Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Late 
Fee 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Monday, October 12, 2015 

Period 
Total 

$45.61 

$57.98 

$51.10 

$45.33 

$55.91 

Previous 
Balance 

($0.64) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$32.10 

($18.40) 

Total 
Amount 

$44.97 

$57.98 

$51.10 

$77.43 

$37.51 



Usage 

FDa~ Ra;:~:;r 
Dick Murphy 10/6/2015 

2905 Oak Dr 

Dorothy Taylor 10/6/2015 1600 

7990 Alturas Rd 

EDDIE KING, SR. 10/6/2015 6290 

4605 Central Av 

Edward Tichenor 10/6/2015 6430 

2610 Oak Drive 

Elizabeth& Donald 10/6/2015 7 440 

Langford 3678 Central Av E 

Hl)pe'Fla~~liJ1 .. ~~;1o~.15''~;% :t~d; 

.I;: · ~~~~~-: .'~;9?~raii~adft· · 
ller Garner 10/6/2015 3390 

2600 Oak Dr. 

:·~,<¥612o1s ag1o 
as76 c~ntraiAv 

" JASON BUBLITZ 10/6/2015 5830 

2625 Oak Dr. 

Page 2 of 7 

Water Other Other 
Amount Amount 

$42.74 
$0.00 

$19.42 $0.00 
$0.00 

$43.30 $0.00 
$0.00 

$44.01 $0.00 
$0.00 

$49.15 $0.00 
$0.00 

$28.54 $0.00 
$0.00 

$40.95 $0.00 
$0.00 

Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

$0.00 $4.27 $5.50 $131.27 

$0.00 $0.00 $52.51 $183.78 

$0.00 $1.94 $0.00 ($5.07) 

$0.00 $0.00 $21.36 S16.29 

$0.00 $4.33 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $47.63 $47.63 

$0.00 $4.40 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $48.41 

$0.00 $4.92 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $54.07 $54.07 

"$ .00~- ., 
~~-·~'tr ~.obi~· -~5-

'!·~«. :·- Sk"s--', lf \i...> 
$0.00 $2.85 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $31.39 $31.39 

.. $0.00 
,f. .. 

$0.00 $4.10 $0.00 ($60.88) 

$0.00 $0.00 $45.05 ($15.83) 



Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

ier,Y&'~ 
' Greek 'F;~f' 

~~~~~~it;:~--:·. ....,. 

Jessica Jeznach 10/6/2015 5390 $38.72 $0.00 $0.00 $3.87 $0.00 $0.00 

7640 Poinsettia Av $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42.59 $42.59 

Karen Bramble 4100 $32.15 $0.00 $0.00 $3.22 $0.00 $0.00 

2545 Oak Dr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.37 $35.37 

Kayla Taylor 10/6/2015 7440 $49.15 $0.00 $0.00 $4.92 $0.00 $0.00 

(Owner) 8110 Alturas Rd. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54.07 $54.07 

l~-
Leah Sisco 10/6/2015 5830 $40.95 $0.00 $0.00 $4.10 $5.50 $97.59 

3402 Central Av $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.55 $148.14 

:~RE-:._, -~ •... $0'. •.· .• 
~- '· 

SOWELL~ ':"' . ..>"' 
~t : .. :-~~,} 

.or,··,,, •... 
.<' '>lliC : "·;j:J: 

LOUIS IRETON 10/6/2015 7890 $51.44 $0.00 $0.00 $5.14 $0.00 $0.00 

8130 Alturas Rd. $0.00 so.oo $0.00 $56.58 $56.58 

: Ma11ofr'stallfh9~~r1·~a,~ ;r-1110 ·-~--
12' 

·.~,~/,iN ·'' ''~'1l1:359i~l /JM»;, 
·~1;'","<;: --~.~ ~~- "-~~{~. ··:,:1:-, ., 

Maria Lopez 10/6/2015 6900 $46.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3.62) 

3148 Oak Dr. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.04 $47.42 

Mary Smith~· · .• 10t6/2015 .. 7 J14o::· ~.$27.26 $0.00 :r( 1,i:... '"~·;i~~~~~;~-~ 
·2a15d~D~: 

.,. .. ~ii:i . . 
'$0.0~.,. 

• •• :/< 

,.,. ec~ ·/',';"\" 

MIKE MULL 10/6/2015 3100 $27.06 $0.00 $0.00 $2.71 $0.00 $0.00 

2595 Oak Dr $0.00 so.oo $0.00 $29.77 $29.77 

Page 3 of? 



Usage Water 

rt..l . , ~:ii~1,1tt6/?. i·l;~-,~1st9-'' 
JSI ~w r-:~:_·7~ ·~::r·;'~• '·j/\;' 
*· ··:·. -' ·,1\~);t/~~:: 
:~> -~ ' ~~~ . ;;~; • .;j;,:~1,.,[ •.. 
Phyllis Talbert 10/6/2015 6390 

2635 Oak Dr 

,. 

Shannon Hunt 10/6/2015 3900 

3402 E. Central Ave 

I4~rii·~~~. 
SILVIA RAMIREZ 1016/2015 8680 

8010 Alturas Rd South 

Yevette Martinez 10/6/2015 3410 

2580 Oak Drive 

Total 

Residential 

#of Customers Billed 47 

General Svc 2" -non-tax 

lfiRE SERV(CE 
DIVISION ' 

Total 

General Svc 2"-non-tax 

# of Customers Billed 
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259400 

Usage 

9093 

$43.81 

$31.13 

$55.46 

$28.64 

$1,850.53 

Water 

$136.51 

Other 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Other 
Amount 

$0.00 

Other 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

.~~.~ 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Other 
Amount 

,,,$0:00 
,/~ 

$0.00 

Sewer 
Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Sewer 
Amount 

$0.00 

Local 
Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Local 
Tax 

$0~00 

$0.00 

County 
Tax 

$4.38 

$3.11 

$5.55 

$2.86 

$185.07 

County 
Tax 

State 
Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

State 
Tax 

$0.00 

Late 
Fee 

$5.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$5.50 

$49.50 

Late 
Fee 

Period 
Total 

$53.69 

$34.24 

$61.01 

S37.00 

$2,085.10 

Period 
Total 

$136.51 

Previous 
Balance 

$33.14 

($0.71) 

($5.50) 

$160.32 

($535.33) 

Previous 
Balance 

Total 
Amount 

$87.43 

$33.53 

$55.51 

$197.32 

$1,549.77 

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

, A~~'s:G6ntroi "t"'"< 16~. '. 
~~~ ";·:~ ... ··~, 

Alturas Women's 10/6/2015 300 $18.45 $0.00 $0.00 $1.85 $0.00 $0.00 

Club Oak & Magnolia $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.30 $20.30 

Lee's Country 10/6/2015 4410 $39.37 $0.00 $0.00 $3.94 $0.00 $0.00 

Store 3540 Central Av $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43.31 $43.31 

t~eyPrev 

~,.·i~~':i'; .... 
Total 18443 $0.00 $0.00 $17.85 $0.00 $0.00 

General Svc 3/4-taxable $178.48 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $196.33 $196.33 

# of Customers Billed 5 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account 

Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

.,·oAA~FIE ,.,, .. ;~~:.;:"· 
~~ITR' ·.IN,, 

"~.): .. f 
Total 7030 $0.00 $0.00 $4.71 $0.00 $17.91 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account $47.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51.77 $69.68 

# of Customers Billed 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 

Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

Page 5of7 



Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

\i .1 00f2lt;15 
·'t~f·· cr;:~· , . u!Y.St» 

, ~iv~ • }\.:il; 

Total 1350 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

General Svc 1"-non-taxab $35.06 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.06 $35.06 

# of Customers Billed 

General Svc 1"-taxable 

Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

Total 0 $0.00 $0.00 $2.82 $0.00 $31.46 

General Svc 1"-taxable $28.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.01 $62.47 

# of Customers Billed 

General Svc 314"non-tax 

Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

. a -~~f.···.···~·· l~ttU '~·:~ :· <1 "~ o~.~---~010' 
ru. "' ·.·· e~~· ·'':~~" · 6' 1:r;;; · · ~·~ 
' ~i~~!y~ ht''~~!f ~ ••. ,;, ,~·~ ,..i!:- \> 

Alturas 10/6/2015 3100 $32.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

UMCfTreas1.1rer 2745 Oak Dr $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.70 $32.70 

Total 7110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

General Svc 314"non-tax $70.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7003 $70.03 

# of Customers Billed 2 

Vaca[!t House 

Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

Vacant House 101612015 0 so.oo $0.00 so.otf $0~00 -;~·· 

4110 E CentraiAv '$0.00 $0.Q() ,. §0.00\' J $0.tMro'" 

"1 /:::. ,. ':,:~~-~- ;_~ '·~_.:i·;. :~F/Y\~ 

Page 6 of7 



Usage Water Other Other Sewer Local County State Late Period Previous Total 

Amount Amount Amount Tax Tax Tax Fee Total Balance Amount 

va 
~ 

Vacant House 10/6/2015 520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

3158 Central Av $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Total 4220 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

Vacant House $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

# of Customers Billed 3 

Report 
306646 $0.00 $0.00 $210.45 $49.50 ($485.96) 

Totals $2,345.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,605.81 $2,119.85 

# of Cust I Billed Category 58 0 0 0 9 

Page 7 of7 



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

L SZABO <l.szabo@rogers.com> 

Monday, October 19, 2015 12:00 AM 

Kelley Corbari 
l.szabo@rogers.com 

Doc et No.140219 -wu part three 

AlturasReceiptsMay15[1) .pdf; AlturasRecieptsJune15(1].pdf 

We are sending our documentation for Alturas Utilities LLC, Docket No.140219 -WU STAFF'S FIFTH 

DATA request. 

1 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 

Receipts History 
From: 51112015 to 6/612015 

CustName Service.Adr Act Nuttiber Pay Date Type Memo Total Am"Ount -· 
Residential 

Annie Richardson 7828 Alturas Rd S 152 51412015 p pmo 1113 -39.95 

Dorothy Taylor 7990 Alturas Rd 7990 51612015 p amscot8708 -:.23.00 

Anthony PaweD 8012 Alturas Road s 8012-AP 5/1112015 p amscot6634 -185.87 

David Ramirez 3400 Central Ave 3400C-DR 5/11/2015 p mg9530 -:28.00 

JASON BUBLITZ 2625 Oak Dr. 2625 5/1112015 p ck1620 -1·10.00 

JUDITH WIGGINS 8170 Alturas Rd. South 8170 5/1112015 p ck1662 -38.28 

Mary Smith 2815 Oak Dr. 011 5111/2015 p ck4769 -84.54 

Edward HendriX 3648 E Central Av 67067 5/13/2015 p ck 8758 -41.47 

Jerry & Sarah Greek 3640 Central Ave. 3640 511312015 p ck2290 ·-41.98 

Kayla Taylor (Owner) 8110 Alturas Rd. 611Q-KT S/1312015 p ck113 ~40.51 

LOUIS IRETON 8130 Alturas Rd. 41041 5/1312015 p ck1129 -31.33 

""' Betty King 3584 Central Ave. 62062 511412015 p ck 4026 -.:22.32 

Brian Dickerson 25900akDr. 2590 5/1412015 p bkck.3093 -'60.06 

David & Bobbie Marsh 7980 Alturas Road 7980 5/14/2015 p ck4964 -15.82 

J.T. King 3576 Central Av 63063 5/14/2015 p ck 4026 -90.90 

Rodney Prevatte 2845 Oak Or. 2845 5/1412015 p ck182 -59.95 

Unna Lee :1592 Central Ave. 3602 §11412015 p bkck9345 -19.97 

EDDIE KING, SR. 4605 Central Av 58058 5/1812015 p bkck 5383 -:23.67 

Edwin Mercer 2nd Street 0028 5116/2015 p c:k5833 -·12.41 

Ellzabelh&Donald Langford 3878 Central Av E 3678 511812015 p bkck 8556 -:27.71 

Hope Franklin 8190 Alturas Road S 43043 511812015 p Ck596 -450.26 

llerGamer 2600 Oak Dr. 8008 5/1812015 p ck4618 -18.28 

Jessica Jeznach 7840 Poinsettia Av 2981 511812015 p ck541 --52.38 

Angela Workman 7970 Alturas Rd 33033 512012015 p ck.2344 -55.00 

GENEVA HILL 2855 Poinsettia 53053 5120/2015 p Ck443 -54.90 

Leah Sisco 3402 Central Av 3402CA 512012015 p pmo1271 -:39.00 

SILVIA RAMIREZ 8010Aituras Rd South 8010 512012015 p ck220 -:37.32 

Alan & Cheryl Howell 8014 Alturas Rd S 39039 512212015 p ck3910 -1t00.00 

Saturday, June 06, 1015 Page 1 of3 



CustName ServkeAdr Act Number Pa~Date Tle,e Memo Total AnffOunt' 

Karen Bramble 2545 Oak Dr 2545 512212015 p pmo1282 -·16.78 

Kathy Conner 5605 Packing House 5605 5/2212015 p amscot 1358 -28.42 

Kevin Grimes 8215 Alturas Road 8215 5122/2015 p ck2580 --60.35 

Phyllis Talbert 26350ak Dr 325 5122/2015 p ck 1121 -·37.99 

Annie Richardson 7828 Alturas Rd S 152 5/2612015 p pmo 1293 -7.07 

Clint Updike 5601 Packing House 5601PH 5/2612015 p ck 1531 -1!53.27 

DONNIE GARDNER 3292 CentrJ~I AV 3292 512612015 p bk ck5975 -!50.00 

Douglas & Annette Hastings 26400ak Dr 66066 5/2612015 p ck3384 -:37.16 

LORETTA SOWELL 8000 Alturas Rd. South 8000 5126/2015 p ck 1493 -!56.94 

Maria lopez 3148 Oak Or. 3148 512612015 p ck198 -75.63 

MILFORD RICHARDSON 7830 Alturas Rd 7830 512612015 p amscot7856 -42.92 

Clent Howard 2851 Poinsettia Av 2851 512912015 p bk ck 1343 -41.53 

Dick Murphy 29050ak Dr 29050 6/112015 p 6103 -1 01.78 

MIKE MULL 25950akDr 2595 6/412015 p ck 1161 -:24.82 

David Ramirez 3400 Central Ave 3400C-DR 6/612015 p mg4484 -:38.00 

Residential Total -20167.56 

General Svc 2" -non-tax 

FIRE SERVICE DIVISION 2535 3rd St. 2532 5126/2015 p bk ck 2774 -94.35 

General Svc 2''-non-tax Total -94.35 

General Svc 314-taxable 

Alturas Women's Club Oak & Magnolia 1001 5/1412016 p ck 1095 ··23.77 

Rodney Prevatte 28358 Oak Dr 28456 511412015 p ck182 -:23.09 

CLINT UPDIKE 5600 Packing House Rd 009 512612015 p ck 1531 -1!55.67 

Access Control Tech 3321 Central Av 3321 61312015 p bkck4762 -.:22.54 

General Svc 314-taxable Total -2."25.07 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account 

Alturas Fruit Company P.O. BOX8 008 511812015 p ck5S~3 -1::!.41 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account Total -12.41 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 

U.S. Post Office Alturas 0010 5/2912015 p bk ck 1781 -:36.64 

General Svc 1"~taxable 

General Svc 1~-non·bUUible Total -:36.64 

Verizon Communications 2506 Central Ave 2612 5/18/2015 p bk ck3899 -:31.35 

Soturt!Dy, June 06, 1015 Page.2of3 



CIIStName 

General Svc 3/4"non-tax 

Alturas UMCrrreasurer 

Alturas UMCITreasurer 

St1114rday, June 06, 2015 

ServiceAdr 

27650akDr. 

27450akDr 

Act Number Pay Date Type Memo Total AnurJiutt 

General Svc 1"-taxable Total -:31.35 

2765 

2745 

5126/2015 

512612015 

p 

p 

bkck 5232 

bk ck5231 

General Svc 314"non-tax Tohll 

-·34.02 

•• QQ.7Q 

-133.81 

-----------------
Total Utility Revenue: ($2,601..19) 

Page.3of3 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 

Receipts History 
From: 61112015 to 71212015 

CustName ServiceAdr Act Number P2Date ?l'e! Memo Total Amnunt 

Residential 
Dick Murphy 29050akDr 29050 6/112015 p 6103 -101.78 

MIKE MULL 2595 Oak Dr 2595 6/412015 p ck 1161 -24.82 

David Ramirez 3400 Central Ave 3400C-DR 6/612015 p mg4484 -38.00 

Dorothy Taylor 7990 Alturas Rd 7990 6/12/2015 p amscot7449 -67.00 

Betty King 3584 Central Ave. 62062 6715/2015 p ck4033 -22.26 

David & Bobbie Marsh 7980 Alturas Road 7980 6/1512015 p ck4979 -·16.56 

Edward Hendrix 3648 E Central Av 67067 6/1512015 p ck8787 -37.05 

J.T. King 3576 Central Av 63063 6/1512015 p ck4033 -102.82 

JASON BUBLITZ 26250akDr. 2625 6/1512015 p ck1639 -80.00 

Jerry & Sarah Greek 3640 Central Ave. 3640 611512015 p ck.2293 -37.43 

JUDITH WIGGINS 8170 Alturas Rd. South 8170 6/1512015 p ck 1675 -31.11 

Mary Smith 2815 Oak Dr. 011 6/1512015 p ck4791 -41.69 

Anthony Powell 6012 Alturas Road S 8012-AP 611712015 p amscot 1681 -55.19 

Edwin Mercer 2nd Street 0028 6/17/2015 p ck5840 -12.41 

llerGamer 26000ak Dr. 8008 6/1712015 p ck4627 -51.33 

EDDIE KING, SR. 4605 Central Av 58058 611812015 p bk ck2403 -12.00 

Kathy Conner 5605 Packing House 5605 611812015 p ck 239 -19.58 

LOUIS IRETON 8130 Alturas Rd. 41041 6/1812015 p 1 ck1132 -25.91 

Urma Lee 3592 Central Ave. 3592 6/1812015 p bkck 5103 -23.16 

Kayla Taylor (Owner) 8110Aituras Rd. 8110-KT 6/1912015 p ck 114 -129.32 

Alan & Cheryl Howell 8014 Alturas Rd S 39039 612212015 p ck 3917 -100.00 

Brian Dickerson 25900ak Dr. 2590 612212015 p bk ck 3094 -!51.44 

Clent Howard 2851 Poinsettia Av 2851 6/22/2015 p ck 1129 -30.55 

Elizabeth&Donald Langford 3678 Central Av E 3678 612212015 p bk ck 9685 --40.51 

Hope Franklin 8190Aituras Roads 43043 6/2212015 p ck599 -126.51 

Jessica Jeznach 7640 Poinsettia Av 2981 6/2212015 p ck548 -68.23 

Karen Bramble 2545.0ak Dr 2545 6/2212015 p pmo 1451 -15.88 

MILFORD RICHARDSON 7830 Alturas Rd 7830 6/2212015 p amscot2044 -35.20 

Saturday, July 04,2015 Pagt~ 1 of3 



CustName ServiceAdr Act Number Pa-t: Date !l;'e; Memo Total Amount 

Rodney Prevatte 28450akDr. 2845 612212015 p ck204 -58.54 

Maria Lopez 3148 Oak Dr. 3148 6/23/2015 p ck224 ·74.92 

Kevin Grimes 8215 Alturas Road 8215 6!24/2015 p ck2590 -46.89 

Clint Updike 5601 Packing House 5601PH 6125/2015 p bk ck2245 -152.78 

Phyllis Talbert 26350ak Dr 325 6/25/2015 p ck 1427 -33.97 

Angela Workman 7ff10 Alturas Rd 33033 6/29/2015 p ck 2352 -49.00 

Annie Richardson 7828 Alturas Rd s 152 6129/2015 p pmo 1484 -36.65 

Dick Murphy 29050ak0r 29050 6/2912015 p ck6257 -132.45 

DONNIE GARDNER 3292 Central Av 3292 6/2912015 p bk ck5989 -60.00 

GENEVA HILL 2855 Poinsettia 53053 6/29/2015 p ck459 -28.99 

SILVIA RAMIREZ 801 0 Alturas Rd South 8010 6/2912015 p ck 161 -29.82 

Residential Total -2091.75 

General Svc 3/4-taxable 

Access Control Tech 3321 Central Av 3321 6/312015 p bk ck 4762 -22.54 

Lee's Country Store 3540 Central Av 64064 619/2015 p ck4432 -37.94 

Lee's Country store 3540 Central Av 64064 6/12/2015 p ck4410 -32.44 

Alturas Women's Club Oak a Magnolia 1001 6/17/2015 p ck 1097 -25.04 

Access Control Tech 3321 Central Av 3321 612212015 p bk ck49B6 -23.51 

Rodney Prevatte 28358 Oak Dr 28458 6/2212015 p ck204 -23.76 

CLINT UPDIKE 5600 Packing House Rd 009 6125/2015 p bk ck2245 -149.13 

General Svc 3/4-taxable Total -314.36 

Alb.Jras Fruit Co. Account 

Alturas Fruit Company P.O. BOX8 008 6/1712015 p ck5840 -12.41 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account Total -12.41 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 

U.S. Post Office Alturas 0010 6/2412015 p bk ck2088 -36.08 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable Total -36.08 

General Svc 1"-taxable 

Verizon Communications 2506 Central Ave 2612 612212015 p bk ck 4796 -31.41 

General Svc 1"-taxable Total -31.41 

General Svc 3/4"non-tax 
Alturas UMCfrreasurer 27650ak Dr. 2765 612212015 p bk ck5235 -31.53 

Alturas UMC!Treasurer 27450ak Dr 2745 6122/2015 p bkck5234 -79.43 

Saturd#y, July 04, 2015 Page2of3 



CustName ServiceAdr Act Number Pay Date Type Memo Total Amount 

General Svc 3J4"non-tax Total -110.96 

Total Utility Revenue: ($2,596:.97) 

Saturday, July 04, 1015 P~~geJof3 



Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

L SZABO <l.szabo@rogers.com> 

Monday, October 19, 2015 12:04 AM 

Kelley Corbari 

l.szabo@roger.s.com 

Docket No.140219 - WU part four 

AlturasReceiptsHistoryAug2015[1].pdf; Alt STF 5-th Cust 16 and 38.pdf 

We are sending our documentation fo r Alt uras Ut i lities l lC, 

STAFF'S FIFTH DATA request. 

1 



Alturas Utilities,LLC 

Receipts History 
From: 81112015 to 9/9/2015 

CustName ServiceAdr Act Number Pa.fDate T.!f! Memo Total Amount 

Residential 

Clent Howard 2851 Poinsettia Av 2851 8/512015 p ck 1136 -65.00 

David Ramirez 3400 Central Ave 3400C-DR 81512015 p mg 1534 -85.80 

Dorothy Taylor 7990 Alturas Rd 7990 819/2015 p amscot 1987 -2:0.00 

Edward Hendrix 3648 E Central Av 67067 8/1012015 p ck8845 -3-5.98 

JUDITH WIGGINS 8170 Alturas Rd. South 8170 8/1012015 p ck 1693 -3.9.12 

LORETIA SOWELL 8000 Alturas Rd. South 8000 811012015 p ck 5254 -120.13 

Mary Smith 2815 Oak Dr. 011 811012015 p ck4875 -50.60 

Shannon Hunt 3402 E.Central Ave 3402C..SH 8/1112015 p cash -80.00 

Shannon Hunt 3402 E. Central Ave 3402C-SH 8/1112015 p Xfer Act to Dep 65.00 

Jerry & Sarah Greek 3640 central Ave. 3640 8/1212015 p ck2301 -31.22 

David & BObbie Marsh 7980 Alturas Road 7980 8/1312015 p ck 5004 -17.33 

Anthony Powell 8012 Alturas RoadS 8012-AP 8/1412015 p amscot4062 -51.49 

Betty King 3584 Central Ave. 62062 8/1412015 p Ck4043 -29.15 

lletGamer 26000ak Dr. 6008 8/14/2015 p ck4639 -19.46 

J.T. King 3576 Central Av 63063 8/14/2015 p ck4043 -95.00 

LOUIS IRETON 8130 Alturas Rd. 41041 8/1412015 p ck2311 -24.89 

Mallory Stallings 3592 Central Ave. 3592C-MS 8114/2015 p bk ck 8962 -16.49 

Rodney Prevatte 28450akDr. 2845 8/1412015 p ck234 -27.02 

Brian Dickerson 25900akDr. 2590 8/17/2015 p bk ck 3096 -25.21 

EDDIE KING, SR. 4605 Central Av 58058 811712015 p bkck2738 -18.89 

Elizabeth&Donald Langford 3678 Central Av E 3618 8/1712015 p bk ck5686 -410.00 

Kayla Taylor (Owner) 8110 Alturas Rd. 8110-KT 8/1712015 p ck 116 -34.34 

Douglas & Annette Hastings 26400akDr 66066 8/19/2015 p ck 3410 -29.88 

Karen Bramble 25450akDr 2545 8120/2015 p pmo 1866 -16.94 

Annie Richardson 7828 Alturas Rd S 152 8124/2015 p pmo 1877 -47.01 

Hope Franklin 8190 Alturas Road S 43043 812412015 p ck713 -44.15 

MIKE MULL ~950akDr 2595 8124/2015 p ck 1300 -17.91 

MILFORD RICHARDSON 7830 Alturas Rd 7830 812412015 p amscot 5015 -38.67 

Wednesday, September 09, 2015 
Page 1 of3 



CustName ServiceAdr Act Number P!2Date fl.e.e Memo Total Amount 

SILVIA RAMIREZ 8010 Alturas Rd South 8010 8/2412015 p ck164 -28.99 

ClintUpdU<e 5601 Packing House 5601PH 812612015 p bkck2414 -18.69 

Dick Murphy 29050ak Dr 29050 812612015 p ck6338 -102.02 

Jessica Jeznach 7640 Poinsettia Av 2981 8/2612015 p ck557 -56.88 

Angela Workman 7970 Alturas Rd 33033 812712015 p ck2368 -68.00 

Edwin Mercer 2nd Street 0028 8/2812015 p ck5854 -17.91 

SONNY REGISTER* .2565 Oak Or. 2565 813012015 p cash -65.00 

Maria Lopez 31480akDr. 3148 912/2015 p ck228 ~.32 

Clint Updike 5601 Packing House 5601PH 91312015 p c:k 176 ..05.00 

Dick Murphy 2905 Oak Dr 29050 9/312015 p ck6354 -80.00 

GENEVA HILL 2855 Poinsettia 53053 9/312015 p ck 358 &371 -91.34 

Kathy Conner 5605 Packing House 5605 9/312015 p amscot 0162 -40.00 

David Ramirez 3400 Central Ave 3400C-DR 9/412015 p mg 4213 -58.55 

Residential Total -1829.38 

General Svc 2"-non-tax 

FIRE SERVICE DIVISION 2535 3rd Sl 2532 81312015 p bk ck8192 --90.28 

FIRE SERVICE DIVISION 2535 3rd St 2532 8/1712015 p ck 9461 -90.64 

General Svc 2''-non-tax Total -180.92 

General Sve 314-taxabte 

Alturas Women's Club Oak & Magnolia 1001 8/1312015 p ck 1102 -27.41 

Lee's Country Store 3540 Central Av 64064 811412015 p ck4494 -30.99 

Rodney Prevatte 2835B0akDr 28458 811412015 p ck234 -81.38 

Access ContrQI Tech 3321 Central Av 3321 8/17/2015 p bk ck 1832 -25.31 

CUNTUPDIKE 5600 Packing House Rd 009 8126/2015 p bk c:k 2414 -384.46 

General Svc 314-taxable Total -549.55 

Alturas Fruit Co. Account 

Alturas Fruit Company P.O. BOX8 008 Bf2812015 p ck 5854 -17.91 

Alb.Jras Fruit Co. Account Total -17.91 

General Svc 1"-non-taxable 

U.S. Post Office Alturas 0010 812412015 p ck8874 -3-7.20 

General Svc 1 n -non-taxable Total -37.20 

General Svc 1"-taxable 

Verizon Communications 2S06 Central Ave 
i 

2612 8120/2015 p ck2252 -3>7.40 

I 

Wednudtzy, Septmrber 09, 201 S 
Page2'of3 



CustName 

General Svc 314"non-tax 

Alturas UMC/Treasurer 

Altunls UMC/Treasurer 

Wednesday, September 09, 2015 

I 
I 
' I 

S(!rvice Adr 

2~50akDr. 
2t50akDr 

I 
' 

Act Number Memo Total Anwunt 

2765 

2745 

General Svc 1"-taxable Total 

8/17/2015 

8117/2015 

p 

p 

bkc~5255 

bk ck5254 

General Svc 314"non-tax Total 

Total Utility Revenue: 

-37.40 

-27.08 

-31.07 

-58.15 

($2,710~51) 

Pll/le3of3 
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Kelley Corbari 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

L SZABO <l.szabo@rogers.com> 

Monday, October 19, 2015 12:07 AM 

Kelley Corbari 
l.szabo@rogers.com 

Docket No.l40219 - WU part five 

Alt STF 5-th Cust 40 and 22.pdf; Alt STF"S-th Cust 68 and 43.pdf; Alt STF 5-th Cust 42 

and 75.pdf 

We are sending our documentation for Alturas Uti llit ies LLC, Docket No.l40219 - wu STAFF'S FIFTH 

DATA request. 
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